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From: Hall Janet _
Sent: 27 September 2004 12:40

To: toirney

Subject: Media statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Attachments: PR603.doc

PR603.doc (40 KB)

This message 1s bound by the disclaimer below.

Trevor

Further to Mr Mills call on Friday, please find attached a statement from Sperrin
Lakeland Trust.
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Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager

Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headqgquarters
Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital

Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel:
Fax:
Fmail:
<http://www.sperrin-lakeland.orqg WWW. sperrin-lakeland.org
DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It may also

be legally privileged. It 1s intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to

-

il .y any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not

disclose, COpy Or circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information

Gontalned in this emall. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received
ithis email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on 028 8283 3333 or e-—

&:mall us at ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your systemn.
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HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE TRUST

PRESS STATEMENT TO UTV

The Trust deeply regret the death of Lucy Crawford and would wish again to express

their heartfelt apologies to her family.

We would wish to assure the people of our local community that the systems which

B
|

contributed to Lucy’s death in April 2000 have been changed and improved.

In view of the ongoing examination by the General Medical Council and the ongoing,
detailed review of the Trust’s handling of Lucy’s death, we feel it would be

inappropriate for the Trust to comment further at this time.

... ENDS

Further enquiries should be directed to:

~ Janet Hall
. “ommunications/Public Affairs Manager
Trust Headquarters
-} Strathdene House
Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital

OMAGH
Co Tyrone BT79 ONS

Tel:
Fax:
Pager:
E-mail:
Internet: www.sperrin-lakeland.org

PR603 /27 September 2004

UtV 069-056-172




B e T T T e A L T e I e g A T T i RO
FeT e : e LD s B e N R e L T M U e A A el B T et s Ty e U T et S e e et o T e L T e e s T e L e et T s D e ML L e, T
P LTI, PP A TR A g F T A L L R D LD T L el e T e VT S e T S T e T e e e T T

31-0CT-24dd 15018 FROM T 28830238381 — . 1
P e ankb e b |

I ) .
TRy Pl
et
.

PRO608 / 1 Octrober 2004
1\4 L AR‘@
/\é:_"

CD \':5

HEALTH AND SOC[AL CARE TRUST

PRESS STATEMENT

The Sperrin Lakeland Health and Social Care Trust has been advised that the General
Medical Council (GMC) has now referred Dr Jarlath O’Donchoe Consultant
Paediatrician at the Erne Hospital Enniskillen, to its Professional Conduct
Committee. The GMC has placed no restrictions on Dr O’Donohoe’s practice. We
will continue to fully co-operate with the GMC.

The GMC 1s the professional body responsible for the registration and regulation of |
Doctors and their practice.
The Trust would, again, wish to reassure our community that the systems which
contributed to Lucy Crawford’s tragic death in April 2000 have been changed and
improved.
Dr O'Donohoe has worked at the Erne Hospital since 1997 and has contributed to
developing and sustaining children's services.
... ENDS
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Editors note

e Role of GMC
The General Medical Council licenses doctors to practice medlcme in the UK. The
law gives the GMC four main functions: +

- keeping up-to-date registers of qualified doctors' ,

- fostering good medical practice S

- promoting high standards of medical education

- dealing firmly and fairly with doctors whose fitness to practice is in doubt
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